Dr. Miller was born in Rockland, Mass. On May 9, 1930 and died on November 11, 2007. He graduated from Tufts College in 1954 and Tufts University School of Dental Medicine in 1958.

After graduating magna cum laude from Tufts University School of School of Dental Medicine, Dr. Miller established a dental practice in Weston, Mass., which to this day is known for its excellence in prosthodontic restorations. He joined the Tufts faculty on graduation and in 1964 was named a Professor in the Graduate Department of Prosthodontics, a position he held until his death.

Dr. Miller was an internationally known lecturer and writer on the topics of color, ceramics, occlusion, and esthetics. His interest in dental laboratory procedures led him to incorporate a private, in-house dental lab, Gnathos Dental Laboratory known for ceramic and metal-ceramic restorations with research in color and restorative laboratory techniques.

Dr. Miller was a member of the Tufts University School of Dental Medicine Board of Overseers and served as President American Academy of Esthetic Dentistry (1988), the Academy of Dental Science, and the Northeast Prosthodontic Society. In 1996 Tufts honored Dr. Miller by dedicating the new Postgraduate Prosthodontic Clinic in his name. In addition he personally funded a scholarship endowment for Tufts students in graduate prosthodontics.

Among the many other honors Dr. Miller received were distinguished lecturer awards from the Greater New York Academy of Prosthodontics and the American College of Prosthodontics. In 1999 he received the Distinguished Service Award from Tufts University and in September 2007 he received the Dean’s Medal from Tufts University School of Dental Medicine in recognition of his outstanding leadership and dedication to the dental school and the profession of dentistry.

Dr. Miller enjoyed collecting western art and skiing in the Rockies and was a big game hunter with a trophy collection in his home.